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UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: October 6, 2021

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Info: Review proposed High School Graduation Requirements for

Community Service Hours

PRESENTED BY: Valerie Simpson, Executive Director of Educational Services

ACTION REQUESTED

Review proposed High School Graduation Requirements for Community Service Hours

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

One of the requirements for high school graduation is that graduating seniors must complete
thirty (30) hours of community service.

As we move forward with continued unknowns for our students post-Covid-19, we propose the
following schedule for community service hours for graduation requirements:

Class of 2022: waived

Class of 2023: at least 8 hours required
Class of 2024: at least 16 hours required
Class of 2025: at least 24 hours required
Class of 2026: 30 hours required

RESOURCES REQUIRED:

N/A

PREPARED BY: Mindi Brenner for Valerie Simpson, Executive Director of Educational
Services.




